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From
Anthony Hobley
Date
3 September 2008
Direct line
+44 (0)20 7444 2727
Email
anthony.hobley@nortonrose.com

The Standardisation of the Modalities of Communication: Our Initial Comments

We enclose below a brief overview of our comments.  Please note that this is by no means an exhaustive analysis of the proposals - we intend on providing far more detailed feedback over the next couple of days now that we have had an opportunity to properly review the documentation. Whilst we acknowledge that we will miss the 3 September submission deadline we believe that our additional analysis will add genuine value to the standardisation process and hope that you will afford it appropriate consideration.

Our comments, using the relevant numbering from the EB41 MOC guidance draft are as follows: 

2. Focal Point - the definition of "Focal Point" is a positive development, especially for new Sellers in the market who are unfamiliar with the concept.  We would suggest that it is important, from a commercial perspective, to retain some flexibility in the definition so as to afford extra contractual protection in managing delivery risk.  The central importance of the Focal Point in mitigating delivery risk should not be underestimated and the proposals would do well to retain some flexibility and protect the choice between Sole and Joint Focal Points. Buyers who are Focal Point can often take a much more relaxed view on the underlying contract, making it easier to do deals in less developed countries. The ability to negotiate variations on the Focal Point such as joint Focal Point arrangements is a powerful commercial tool which has helped to close many CDM transactions. Every deal and risk profile is different so flexibility to vary the scope and composition of the Focal Point is very useful indeed.
3. Authorised signature - this could be potentially difficult for Focal Points who have a high turnover.  We would suggest amending the draft to provide for more than one authorised signature.  The draft anticipates, in the case where there are Joint Focal Points, that only one of them can bind the Joint Focal Points collectively (see last sentence in note 4).  This is not however clear from the current draft MoC; we would therefore suggest adding an extra section to cover this option. 

7. Signature - are there any further details in relation to the introduction of cryptographic electronic signatures?  We believe that this may cause Buyers and Sellers additional expense or complications. This may be difficult for less sophisticated players especially those from LDCs.
11. Changes to the MoC - once the MoC is submitted then only the entity who is designated Focal Point in charge of communication with the CDM EB for any matter on registration and/or issuance (i.e. under category 3 (a)) can bind the other PPs by submitting superseding MoCs. Do we know whether we will continue to see all versions of the MoCs on the UNFCCC website or will only the latest be available? 

13. For registered projects where an updated MoC is required - updating a MoC which exists pre-standardisation will mean that the updated MoC must take the standardised form. 

14. Restricted availability of sensitive information in MoC statements on the project page - the additional confidential restrictions on specimen signatures, contact details and personal information should please Buyers. 

General points - we believe that the standardisation of MoCs will give comfort to new Sellers in the market, especially around the role of Focal Point.  This in turn should help Buyers to close deals more speedily.  That said we have some concerns regarding the protection of flexibility in the definition of Focal Point.

We also believe that there must be a reasonable grandfathering period (we would suggest at least 12 months) before the wholesale introduction of the standardised form of MoC - this is essential to protect the integrity of existing deals which have not yet signed their MoC as many project parties in such circumstances may view the introduction of standard form MoCs as an opportunity to renegotiate underlying ERPAs. It may be helpful to give you an example so you can understand why this is important. Many contracts (ERPAs) annex a form of MoC and require the buyer and seller plus any other Project participants to sign this at the same time the ERPA is signed. It could then be a long period of time from signing of the ERPA and the MoC until submission of the application for Registration. If the form of MoC signed by all parties at signing of the ERPA becomes ineligible in that time and the buyer needs to go back and get a new form of MoC signed this could have significant and detrimental impacts for the buyer. We have been involved in cases where the parties forgot or otherwise did not have the MoC signed at ERPA signing. When they went back to get the MoC signed later the seller used this as leverage to renegotiate key commercial terms. I hope you understand the importance of this issue.
I would be happy to discuss any of the above issues in more detail and look forward to being able to submit to you our more detailed analysis in the next day or two.

Kindest regards,

Anthony
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